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OFFICIAL SENSITIVE
SUBJECT TO CONTRACT

ORT_00105 NATIONAL ENFORCEMENT CAMERA SOLUTION (NECS) (the “Contract”)

Dear FERERED)

Further to my letter dated 11" March 2024, | am writing to inform you that National Highways
can now to proceed and intends to award a place on this Contract to your company for the
Development and Approval of NECS Equipment with a value of £2,076,266.02.

Please note that no contract will exist until the form of agreement has been fully executed by
both parties and dated. The Performance Bond you are obtaining from Bank Paribas will also
need to be fully executed before the Contract can be completed.

Contract Execution

The form of Contract (which National Highways refers to as a Task Order) is attached. Please
arrange for your authorised signatories to execute it in duplicate and return the signed
documents to us via CCFT as soon as possible. Please do not date the Contract. We will
execute the Contract in duplicate and then contact you to confirm it can be dated. Once this
has happened we will return a signed and dated copy for you to keep.

Performance Bond

Prior to entering into the Contract you are required to obtain the completed Performance Bond.
This requires execution (in counterparts) by yourselves, ourselves and Bank Paribas. Please
provide evidence you and Bank Paribas have executed the bond via National Highways’ e-
Sourcing portal.

Insurance
Prior to entering into the contract, you are required to provide evidence that the insurances
required in the Contract are in place. Please submit this evidence via our e-Sourcing portal.

Publicity



Until such time as we notify you, you must not publicise the contents of this letter or our
intention to award the contract. All media enquiries should be directed to the relevant National
Highways procurement officer via our e-Sourcing portal.

Yours sincerely,

Redacted

Head of Procurement





